
 

COUNCILLORS’ BULLETIN 
WEDNESDAY, 21 MARCH 2018 

 
CONTENTS 

 
1. Meetings and events from Thursday 22 March to Friday 6 April 

 Date Time Name Venue Contact 

Thu 22 Mar 10am Audit & Corporate Governance 

Committee  

Monkfield Room Patrick Adams  

Fri 23 Mar     

 

Mon 26 Mar     

Tue 27 Mar     

Wed 28 Mar     

Thu 29 Mar 10am Partnerships Review Committee 

- CANCELLED 

  

Fri 30 Mar     

 

Mon 2 Apr     

Tue 3 Apr     

Wed 4 Apr 9:45am Planning Committee  Council Chamber Ian Senior  

Thu 5 Apr     

Fri 6 Apr     
 

  

INFORMATION FOR DISTRICT COUNCILLORS 

2. District Councillors Accessing E-mails and Internet 

 The current Good application that allows Councillors to access Council emails on their iPads will 
expire soon and is being replaced by two applications called Boxer and Browser. 
 
Boxer gives access to email and Browser allows access to the internet and Council intranet 
which is not currently available with the Good application. 
 
Please could all Councillors that use Good contact the 3C ICT Service Desk team as soon as 
possible to arrange a mutually convenient time to have the new applications installed on their 
devices? 
SCDC Service Desk - 01954 713400 

  

INFORMATION FOR DISTRICT COUNCILLORS AND PARISH COUNCILS 

3. Assets of Community Value 

 SCDC have received Asset of Community Value nominations for the following assets: 

 Three Horseshoes Public House, 23 High Street, Graveley, St Neots, PE19 6PL. 

 Three Tuns Public House, High Street, Fen Drayton, Cambridge, CB24 4SJ. 

Decisions on these applications will be made by Monday 14 May 2018. 

  

4. A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon - Planned Closures 

 Please see information below from Highways England: 
 
Apologies in advance for the delay in sending the update today, there had been a few changes 

http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=834&MId=7076
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=834&MId=7076
mailto:patrick.adams@scambs.gov.uk
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=768&MId=7088
mailto:ian.senior@scambs.gov.uk
tel:01954713400


and I was waiting for confirmation of the new schedule. Please find below this week’s planned 
closures and if you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact us. 
 
A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon closures; 
 
Mon 19 to Fri 23 
A1 northbound Buckden to Brampton Hut (9pm – 6am) 
 
Mon 19 to Tue 20 
A14 westbound Milton J33 exit slip (9pm – 6am) 
A14 westbound J32 entry slip (9pm – 6am) 
 
Mon 19 to Wed 21 
A14 westbound Girton J31 exit slip onto M11 southbound (each night, 9pm – 6am) 
 
Mon 19 to Thurs 22 
A1 southbound Alconbury to Brampton Hut (each night, 9pm – 6am) 
 
Mon 19 to Fri 23 
A1307 outbound (each night, 9pm – 6am) 
 
Tue 20 to Wed 22 
A14 westbound Milton J33 entry slip (each night, 9pm – 6am) 
 
Wed 21 to Fri 23 
A14 westbound Histon J32 exit slip (each night, 9pm – 6am) 
A14 westbound Dry Drayton J30 exit slip (each night, 9pm – 6am) 
 
Tue 22 to Fri 23 
A14 westbound Fen Ditton J34 entry slip (each night, 9pm – 6am) 
 
Fri 23 for one night 
A14 westbound Girton J31a exit slip (9pm – 6am) 
 
Fri 23 to Mon 26 
A1 southbound Alconbury to Brampton Hut (Fri 9pm – Mon 5am) 
 
Sat 24 to Sun 25 
Potton Rd – Small section B1040, after Hilton & before the A14 (Sat 7am - Sun 7pm) 
 
Sat 24 to Wed 28 
A14 eastbound St Ives J26 & Dry Drayton J30 (each night, 9pm – 6am) 
 
We regularly update details of closures specific to our A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon 
improvement scheme on our Facebook (www.facebook.com/a14c2h) and Twitter (@A14C2H) 
pages. You can also find our latest posts by searching #A14C2Hclosures. 
 
Our official diversion route will be signposted and you can find diversion maps on our social 
media pages (or just email us for additional copies).  
 
For questions about our A14C2H closures or scheme, just email 
A14CambridgeHuntingdon@highwaysengland.co.uk. For updates or information about closures 
not related to our scheme email info@highwaysengland.co.uk or call 0300 123 5000. 
 
Please note - closures may be subject to change, so check out our social media pages daily for 

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/MaxsCXQmuXJrjMCrpO0P?domain=facebook.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/8g52CY7ofL8Bm6CwqaoF?domain=facebook.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/-Y7qCZ8qS5GBAoHmCmQ5?domain=twitter.com
mailto:A14CambridgeHuntingdon@highwaysengland.co.uk
mailto:info@highwaysengland.co.uk


updates. 

To contact your sections Stakeholder Manager, please use the email addresses below or our 
A14 helpline. 
 
Section 1 & 2: Alconbury to the East Coast Main Line 
Jon Lewell - jon.lewell@thea14.com  
 
Section 3: East Coast Main Line to Swavesey 
Jade Pettit - jade.pettit@thea14.com  
 
Section 4 & 5: Swavesey to Milton 
Bob Pettipher - bob.pettipher@thea14.com  
 
A14 helpline 0800 270 0114 - This will be answered by a team member during site hours 8am - 
5pm and messages can be left at other times. 

  

GENERAL INFORMATION 

5. Media Monitoring 

 

 

Arising from the results of the Member Communication 
Needs Survey, many members highlighted the fact that 
residents found out about SCDC matters through the media. 
 
The Council’s Communications Team will produce a weekly 
summary of recent news items to be published in the Bulletin 
to help keep members informed of recent coverage of 
SCDC.  
 
Contact the Communications Team for further information. 
 

 

Date Publication Details   

14/03/2018 Cambridge 

News 

Office plan at new station is back on P2 Article about proposals for new office 

block building at Cambridge North 

14/03/2018 Cambridge 

Independent 

Recreation site is 'exactly what our city 

needs' 

P8 & 

P9 

Article flagging consultation on rowing 

lakes 

14/03/2018 Cambridge 

Independent 

72-bedroom care home approved for 

sports club site 

P11 Fulbourn care home planning 

permission given 

14/03/2018 Cambridge 

Independent 

Additional time to have a say on 

transport plans 

P12 GCP  article focussed on Cambridge 

South East consultation 

14/03/2018 Cambridge 

Independent 

SmithsonHill to press ahead with 

agritech park idea 

P18   

14/03/2018 Cambridge 

Independent 

Getting the city moving will need both 

carrots and sticks 

P28 Opinion piece from GCP Transport 

Director Peter Blake 

14/03/2018 BBC Radio 

Cambridgeshire 

PM bulletins: Plans for office block at 

Cambridge North approved 

N/A   

14/03/2018 Cambridge 

News Online 

New shops WILL be built at 

Cambridge North Station - but what 

should they be? 

Link  Highlights approval of office block at 

Cambridge North 

14/03/2018 Star Radio 

Online 

Plans for office block at Cambridge 

North approved 

Link    

15/03/2018 Cambridge 

News 

Government funds could help with 

plans for 7,600 new homes 

P4 Abour Combined Authority's HIF bid 

for Cambridge North area 

15/03/2018 Cambridge 

News 

New station distict is taking shape P11 Planning permission given for office 

block at Cambridge North. Stephen 

mailto:jon.lewell@thea14.com
mailto:jade.pettit@thea14.com
mailto:bob.pettipher@thea14.com
mailto:communications@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/cambridge-north-station-shops-offices-14411538
http://www.starradioonline.com/news/local-news/plans-for-office-block-at-cambridge-north-approved/


Kelly quoted. 

15/03/2018 Cambridge 

Network 

Plans for office block at Cambridge 

North approved 

Link    

16/03/2018 Business 

Weekly 

£2.5m extension agreed for Cambridge 

hotel 

Link    

18/03/2018 Cambridge 

News Online 

The Sunday Times reveals Britain's 

best places to live, including two 

Cambridgeshire spots 

Link  Cllr O'Brien quoted 

19/03/2018 Cambridge 

Independent 

online 

Fulbourn to get 72-bed care home on 

site of social club 

Link    

 

  

6. Items of Interest from the Local Government Association (LGA) 

 

 

Items of Interest from the Local Government 
Association (LGA) 
 
The Local Government Association provides a list of 
news headlines relevant to its members. Please click 
the headlines below for more details. 

 
Thursday 15 March: BBC Online: Northamptonshire County Council report 
Northamptonshire should have two new unitary authorities 2020, according to a government 
report. 
 
Saturday 17 March: Express: Councils still unable to access billions of pounds for new houses 
Five months after the announcement of funding for the building of new homes, councils are still 
unable to access billions of pounds that had been set aside. 
 
Wednesday 21 March: Mail Online: Councils overpaid £36 million in ‘historic’ Government error 
Local Government Secretary Sajid Javid revealed his department made “an historic error” in 
overpaying councils by £36 million. 

  

7. View Planning Applications 

 

 

 

To view the list of planning applications that have 
recently been submitted to the Council, please visit 
the authority’s on-line Planning Application Search.  
Once the page has loaded, you can use the Search 
option to set your own criteria of parish, area and 
date range. 
 
The system will provide a range of information on 
current and decided applications since 1948, 
including a brief description of the development, 
reference number, decision and the date of 
decision.  More recent applications show the name 
and telephone number of the council officer who is 
dealing with the application. 
 
Search results are presented in a collection of 
pages, the number of which depends on the 
number of results your search produces.  There are 
navigation tools to allow you to browse your results. 
 

https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/plans-for-office-block-at-cambridge-north-approved/
https://www.businessweekly.co.uk/news/venues-and-events/%C2%A325m-extension-agreed-cambridge-hotel
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/sunday-times-best-places-cambridge-14427502
http://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/cambridge/fulbourn-to-get-72-bed-care-home-on-site-of-social-club-1-5435856
http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-northamptonshire-40610349
https://www.express.co.uk/news/uk/932820/Councils-cannot-access-billions-pounds-funding-new-homes-property-development-Sajid-Javid#provider_opoint
http://www.dailymail.co.uk/wires/pa/article-5523869/Councils-overpaid-36-million-historic-Government-error.html#ixzz5AN4kS33K
http://plan.scambs.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/wphappcriteria.display
http://plan.scambs.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/wphappcriteria.display
http://plan.scambs.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/wphappcriteria.display


 
 

  

DECISIONS MADE BY OFFICERS AND REPORTED FOR INFORMATION 

 Please click on the link below to find details of decisions made by officers under delegated 
authority: 
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/content/access-information  

  

OTHER INFORMATION 

8. Newly-Published Items on modern.gov 

 

 

Agendas 
 Audit & Corporate Governance 

Committee on 22 March 
 
Minutes 
 Cabinet 7 February 
 Greater Cambridge Partnership Joint 

Assembly 28 February 
 Licensing (2003 Act) Sub Committee 16 

March 
 CDRP Board 23 February 
 

 

  

9. SCDC Starters and Leavers 

 

 

New Employees at the Council 
 
Name: Sarah Grove 
Job title: Project Officer – Community Rail 
Date started: 19 February 2018 
 
Name: Tracey Flack 
Job title: Principal Accountant 
Date started: 26 February 2018 
 
Name: Jonathan London 
Job title: Northstowe Community Development 
Officer 
Date started: 27 February 2018 
 
Name: Natalie Dane 
Job title: Housing Advice & Complex Case Liaison 
Officer 
Date started: 14 March 2018 
 
Name: Linda Gallagher 
Job title: Executive Support Officer 
Date started: 19 March 2018 

 

  

https://www.scambs.gov.uk/content/access-information
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7076
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7076
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7185
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7169
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7169
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7248
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7248
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7183


This page is left blank intentionally.


	Agenda

